B — mec A

s6-1 N2)
stance - release of info q;@

ClassificatiomsSECRET

I'11 eall —h‘re'ﬂ work this. Back to you soonest.

No problem
V/R,

CUSNC Bahrain
& - release of info




RECREL
LFIL JEEy b

Thoughts?

Thanks.
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o P47

COR DerrickfFrost 2 May 11 (2)
CBR USN CUSNC Bahrain

Classification: Sesass.

Sir,

To: DerrickFrnst .qmy E CDR LISH CUSNC Bahrain
Cc: Rreynolds
Subject: Fw:

Amy,
All info passed to c5F ncom  Nothing will be passed through the PAO channels.

VR/




_GJR perrickFrost 2 may 11 (2)

PAD,

Do NOT respond.

chief of staff and the Admiral will respond if any response is required.
Thanks

R/

Request for information from C5F (which I do not have).

very respectfully,

Erik Reynolds

LCDR USN

Public Affairs officer
USS CARL VINSON (CVN 70)
CARRIER STRIKE GROUP ONE
FPO AP 96629-2840
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From: Amy.DerrickfFrost
Sent: Monday, May 02,
To: Rey k
subject:

Classification: sremer

Erik,

Thanks.

vr,
Amy

DR (CVN70)
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Burial_Fedex Delivered the Pkg
From: Perez, Samuel RDML (CSG-1 NOO) [(BIK
sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 2:02 AM _ _
To: Gaol SN CUSNC Bahrain;

mark.
subject:’ RE:

sir,

FEDEX delivered the package. Both trucks are safely enroute home base.

very respectfully,

Sam

samuel Perez

From: Charles.Gaouett
Sent: Monday, May 02, :

To: Perez, Samuel ROML (CS5G-1 NOO)
Subject: FEDEX

sam,
Any news on the package for us?
V/R

ROML Charles M. Gaouvette, USN
Deputy Commander USNAVCENT / FIFTHFLT '
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Burial Fedex pelivered the Pkg Perez to Gaouette 2 May 11 U)
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CLASSIFICATION  —9merer—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

sir

From: Perez, Samuel RDML (CSG-1 NOO)
sents 011 06:37

Here's what we have laid on for you so far:

Page 1
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v/r,
Sam

samuel Perez

g, (cs6-1 §00) {BIETOUSE TR BIBHEIT]

ect: RE: Deck Time Update

Page 2
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Fron: EOFUUSC 190
5em:i saturday, April 30,

CLASSIFICATION: ~ShoRbl.
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

sir

2011 2
CSG-1 N

3
00

51
}I




DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5 _
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 may 2006

CLASSIFICATION ; wipieim—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 MaY 2006

CLASSIFICATION : ~SPefsia
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SECREt—

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
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Buria
From:
sent: Sunday, May g 40 A
To: Perez, Samuel RDML (CSG-1 NOO)
subject: RE: Deck Time Update

TERMS: NONE

sent:
: Dec me Update

v/r,

Page 1



Samuel Perez

A 0
RDML (CSG

L
-

-1 n00); B

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET™
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

sir




DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREL_
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 Mmay 2006

CLASSIFICATION:! ik

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
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Burialll ==
Perez, Samue

i h)] (2)

-J’s_muel_perezqkj§f i

From:

Do I need any special religious/ceremonial preparations?

v/r,

sam

Samuel Perez
Commander Carrier Strike Group ONE

';tbxm j

: ¥
To: Perez, Samuel RDML (CSG 1 NDO)
Subject: RE: Daily update (27 Apr 2011)

CLASSIFICATION : =i
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

Thank you Sir.

~I{b){3):10 USC 130 (b),(b)(6)

— = = == S 3

T T n
From: Perez, Samuel RDML (CS5G-1 NOO), — '

“Page 1




Rl

il

(23

Sent: ; 5 : .
Tu*il!iiiiii‘ié!iii‘ . B
subje : Daily Update (27 apr 2011)

Got a call from my Boss a few minutes ago! Thanks for getting me in the clear with
my Cha1n of Command. -

My staff reports that everything is tracking smoothly on our end. Wwe'll be ready
for you when you show up.

v/r,

Sam

Samuel Perez

cc: Ruhert Ne .e il
Samuel ROML (CSG-1 b))
subject: RE: paily Update

mcraven Perez

CLASSIFICATION: =SFehit
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE




Burial [BRBIEFTOUSC 10BNy @)

From: Tidd, Kurt W RADM JCS VDI-3
s il 28, 201
To: amuel .per
cc: 8 LtGen JCS

subject: RE: Daily update (27 Apr zull)

BG; IMcRaven. Bill H VADM

Classification: -sSmes

AR R E-3-k R R R R R R
RADM Kurt W. Tidd, USN
vice Director for Operations, 13
Page 3



(2)

DERIVED FROM: MaNUaL 3B0-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: ShLle
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5 _ _
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 May 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SEGRET

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
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sent: r1; ay, Apr
To: Perez, 5amue1 RDML (CSG- N0O)
subject: RE: Daily Update (27 Apr 2011)

CLASSIFICATION =SreRer—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

sir

)]
: 29, 2011 11:58
subject: RE: Da ¥y Update (27 Apr 2011)

Do I need any special religious/ceremonial oremarations?

Page 1
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Sk
ge I

sSam

Samuel Perez ]
commander carrier Strike Group ONE

From:

sent:

Tn Perez, 5amua1 RDHL (csG -1 N 0)
subject: RE: Daily Update (27 Apr 2011)

CLASSIFICATION: ~SEERET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

Thank you Sir.

o v, sl s e o) S
. _Eciday 29, 2011 05:15

sub]ect' RE..DaiTy Update (27 Apr 2011)

Got a call fro Bo i . , .
g A nf Lo my Doss: 8 few minutes ago! Thanks for getting me in the clear with

Page 2
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Buria

. Eﬁ‘ifaff reports that everything is tracking smoothly on our end. we'll be ready |
or you when you show up. i

v/r,

sam

samuel Perez

Samuel RDML {csa R ;|(b)(E)
subject: RE: Daily updat'

CLASSIFICATION : mamefid.
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

From: Tidd, Kurt w RADM JCS VD1-3
Sent: Thursday, april 28, 2011 09!

Page 3
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cc' He e ' ' er-t B LtGen JCS ImcrRaven. Bill H vADM

. ' - 5'
subject: RE: Dai 1y update (27 Apr anl]

Classiftication: =Sronee

FEEE e e dad b et b as

RADM Kurt W. Tidd, usn
Vice Director for’ Operations, 13

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5 . .
OECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 MAY 2006
Page 4
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SHORE-

Burial :t_b}[ﬂ.{b}lﬁ]."lﬂ USC 130 ib).(b)E) .I‘d

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET-
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

.DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: ME!
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE DATE OF SOURCE: 1 mAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SEeRET

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
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dec # 8

2
\!
B
O
sent: Saturday, Apri M

To: Perez, Samuel ROML (CSG-1 NOO)
subject: RE: Package Delivery TTy7nrS—

Classification: TONE I o T TN e tie—

Thanks, sam -
VR,

Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2011 5:46 AM

To: Fox, Mark I VADM USN CUSNC Bahrain
subject: Package Delivery

sir,

Very respectfully,

Sam

Samuel Perez

Mrﬂ"n :




Deac HT

S

----- Original Message-----

Fron: M&P
Sent: Monday, May 82, 2811 11:36
To: Gaouette, Charles M ROML USN CUSNC Bahrain; Perez, Samuel RDML

(CSG-1 N@e)
Subject: RE: Burial at Sea Timeline (Errirr—ferrmrT

Very well done, gents.
VR, MRT

From: Gaouette, Charles M RDML USN CUSNC Bahrain
Sent: Mon 5/2/2011 2:83 PM

To: Samuel.Perez

Cc: Fox, Mark I VADM USN CUSNC Bahrain

Subject: FW: Burial at Sea Timeline (SyitidedubnnillEl

sam, please protect.

Thank you and your magnificent Strike Group for what you did for your country
today. V/R Chuck

V/R
RDML Charles M. Gaouette, USN

Deputy Commander USNAVCENT / FIFTHFLT

com:
DSN:
VOSIP
MOB:
RES:




ity

et B

SCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC

Cc: Allen, John R MTI 1IGMC LSCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Fox, Mark I VADM USN CUSNC

Bahrain; Kevin Donegan; |robert.n
Kurt Tidd; Sweeney, Kevin M RDML L USN U -LCCC;
: SuiEject: RE: Burial at Sea Timeline (STPMer—fSredei

Classification oEehETyleront—

Thanks, Chuck. More to follow if they're missing something they need.
Appreciate the fast response. M

Cc: Mattis, :ames N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC; Allen, John R LtGen MIL
USMC USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Fox, Mark T. VADM ISN CUSNC/CSF/CMF; Donegan, Kevin M
RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJI3-A; robert.nelle Tidd, Kurt W

RADM JCS VD1-3; Sweeney, Kevin M RDML (5) MIL USN USCENTCOM CCCC- cccc;

Subject: Burial at Sea Timeline Toyvifc—

Classification: SRy

Chairman Mullen,

Passing this to you at the request of General Mattis.




Traditional procedures for Islamic burial was followed. The deceased's body was
washed (ablution) then placed in a white sheet. The body was placed in a
weighted bag. A military officer read prepared religious remarks, which were
translated into Arabic by a native speaker. After the words were complete, the
body was placed on a prepared flat board, tipped up, whereupon the deceased's
body slid into the sea.

The paucity of documentary evidence in our possession is a reflection of the

emphasis placed upon operational security during the execution of this phase of
the nneratinn

V/R




Chuck
RDML Charles M. Gaouette, USN

Deputy Commander USNAVCENT / FIFTHFLT

Classificat ion moirik ot
Derived From: IAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 388-14 Declassify

On: 5/2/2036

DERIVED FROM: OPHAVINST 5513
DECLASSIFY ON: Source Marked OADR, Date of Source:

DERIVED FROM: OPNAVINST 5513.(enter instruction number and I.D. number of SCG)
DECLASSIFY ON: Source Marked OADR, Date of Source:



Doc # P

Burial No Sailors watched 4 May 11 (U)
From: DerrickFrost, amy E CDR USN CUSNC Bahrain
Sent: wWednesday, May 04, 2011 B:0B AM
To: Reynolds, Erik J. LCOR (CVN70)
Cc: Martin, Frederick M LT USN CUSNC Bahrain
Subject: RE: 0SD Question REF OBL

Classification: FOR=GRFEEHiE—WEE—oNE-
Erik,

would like you to write up a brief statement about VIN involvement. Not a lot of
s ecifzcsén ut general terms of what VIN role was as if it is a statement coming
rom the S

I have talked with TF about this and theg agree that having something in the can for
later is prudent. It will of course be blessed by them and others. My concern is
when you all get back to S0 and get bombarded by media, you won't have something
already approved and ready.

Thanks.

vr,
CDR DF

From: Reynolds, Erik J. LCOR (CVN70) \(bXE)
sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:59pm
To: DerrickFrost, E CDR USN CUSNC Bahrain
Cc: Martin, Frederick M LT USN CUSNC Bahrain
Subject: RE: 0SD Question REF OBL

No.

very respectfully,

Erik Reynolds

LCDR USN

Public Affairs officer
USS CARL VINSON (CvN 70)
CARRIER STRIKE GROUP ONE
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(b)E) | Burial No Sailors watched 4 may 11 ()

(b)(8) ‘

(b)(B)

From: Amy.DerrickfFrostd(bjE) {{b)(B)

sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2Ull 2:03 PM
To: Reynolds, Erik Jggigmn comand
cc: Frederick.Marti N il
Subject: RE: OSD Question REF OBL tFeuQL

Classification: FOR—BFFICIAE—USE—ONEY—

any Sailors watch the burial?

[(b)(B)
From: Reynolds, Erik 3. LCDR (CVN70) |
sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 4:45 PM
To: DerrickFrost, Amy E COR USN CUSNC Bahrain
Cc: Martin, Frederick M LT USN CUSNC Bahrain
Subject: RE: OSD Question REF OBL (FOUO)

CDR,
only a small group of the leadership was informed - less than a dozen total.

very respectfully,

Erik Reynolds

LCDR USN

Public Affairs officer
USS CARL VINSON (CvN 70)
CARRIER STRIKE GROUP ONE
FPO AP 96629-2840

Page 2



Burial No Sailors watched 4 may 11 (U)

From: Amy.DerrickF
Ce: Freder"lcl’t.lu

suhjm m"ﬂﬂn .I'_Il. cE [ i e

Yo Reynoids, Erik 3" l

Classification:
‘ﬁk.

rrncm and 0SD Il"i asking if sailors knew what was occurring ?r who the burial was
-Insi I know the few that_knew anything were mainly in your
eadersh :nuru you, but deck plates?

Not looking for an actual number, but a more qualitative response.
Thanks.

vr,
CDR DF



